
 

 

 
 
Mayor Tory and members of City Council  
C/O Marilyn Toft  
City Council Secretary 12th floor, West Tower, City Hall  
100 Queen Street West Toronto, ON M5H 2N2  
By email: councilmeeting@toronto.ca; marilyn.toft@toronto.ca 

 
Dear Mayor Tory, Councillor Bailão, Chair of the Planning and Housing Committee, and Council colleagues: 

 
Re: Agenda Item PH11.5 HousingTO 2020-2030 Action Plan 
 
Options for Homes is the largest non-profit producer of affordable ownership housing in Canada. Options 

has provided affordable home ownership to over 3,000 households in 13 completed developments, 

including communities in The Distillery and The Junction.  

 
We are writing to congratulate City Council on HousingTO2020-2030 Action Plan and indicate our support 
for the Plan. We believe that affordable ownership housing is an important part of the housing continuum in 
the City of Toronto.  
 
Options for Homes will continue to work in the affordable ownership space. We are committed to 
partnering with the City of Toronto to continue to innovate our approaches to creating affordability. We 
look forward to exceeded the annual target of 400 units/year set out in the 2020-2030 Plan. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 
 

Heather Tremain  
CEO 
 

 

8.  The consultant shall have the authority to carry out the duties assigned in Schedule A and as proscribed 

from time to time with written instructions and project plans approved by the contractor.  The project 

plan, as approved by the Steering Committee, is attached. It is understood that there may need to be 
reallocations of time between tasks and consultants and that the primary consultant will have the 

authority to make those changes in agreement with the other consultants. 

9.   This agreement and the schedules hereto shall be interpreted in accordance with the law of the 

province of British Columbia.  

10. This agreement and the Schedules hereto constitute the entire agreement between the parties and 

shall not be varied by any oral agreement or representation or otherwise, except in writing and duly 

executed by both parties.  

11. Any notice required to be given hereunder will be delivered by hand or by prepaid registered mail to 

the addresses on the first page of this agreement, and any such notice mailed will be deemed to be 

received within 48 hours after mailing.  

12. This agreement, in and of itself, will not be a determinant factor in whether the consultant will obtain 

any future contracts with the contractor.  

13. Either party may terminate this agreement on twenty-eight days written notice or on completion of any 

phase of the work as described in Schedule A.  

14. That the contractor agrees to pay to the consultant such fees and expense payments as set out in the 

attached Schedule B.  

This agreement dated the 25th day of June, 2013 

 

  

 

  

For the contractor     For the consultant 

Tara McDonald     Heather Tremain 

Executive Director     Urban Fabric  
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